Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

From: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 8:07 AM

To: ‘Matthew Pride'

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD

Subject: RE: South Four Lakes Unit No. 008, (API No. 30-025-29533-00-0%);,3 Lea Co., NM

- Thanks for your response. The test on this well was being required because of the oil/fluids leaking from wellhead to
insure the Mechanical Integrity of this well. Also all forms (hard copies with original signatures) need to be mailed to
our office (1625 N. French Drive, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240) to be date stamped, approved or denied and scanned into
the well files. We are not able to approve forms sent as e-mail attachments.

Maxey

From: Matthew Pride [mailto:mattp@pride-energy.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:22 PM

To: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD

Subject: South Four Lakes Unit No. 008, (API No. 30-025-29533-00-00), Lea Co., NM

Maxey,

In reference to the above well and your letter dated August 1, 2008, please find
attached a copy of Pride Energy Company’s letter dated March 7, 2008 to the
NMOCD, along with Form C-103 that reflects that the MIT was performed on this
well on February 28, 2008. The chart is also attached.

Thank you and if there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at
(918)524-9200.

Matthew L. Pride
Pride Energy Company
P.0. Box 701950

Tulsa, OK 74170

{918) 524-9200

(918) 524-9292 Fax

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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